

**GOLF ADVISORY COMMITTEE AGENDA**  
May 4, 2021, 8:30 A.M.

Approval of the March 2, 2021 GAC meeting minutes

**Reports:**

**Golf Superintendent**, Brandon Haynes/IGM  
**PGA Golf Professional**, Duane Gore

**Old Business:**

Water Issues Update: LQC, Drainage, effluent vs. Well, etc.

Status of Work Orders:

- DG replacement and restructuring on #5 turnout
- Hole #5 ladies red tee box leveling
- Steps and railing at #2 red tee box
- # 4 drainage ditch repair
- #11 Men's tee box stairs
- #2 and #10 cart path berms
- Cart path repairs (#3 leveling, #5 roots, #10 depressions, #9 tree root uplifting by tee box)
- Walkway from middle parking lot to golf course
- Driving range grading at entrance
- Pavers next to #3 tee box

Update on bunker rehabilitation / sand / drainage issues / bunker depth measurement expected vs. measurement

Update on tree replacement

Signage for no golf cart parking in MR 15-minute pick up area and no all-day disabled parking for golf rounds.

Stop sign from #6 to #7 needs replacement – CSD has just recently replaced many stop signs around valley

Update on water lily pads bought and planted at #7 pond

Update on OTMGC recommendation for memorial bench

Update on OTCCWGC request for railing to #13 yellow tee box

Update on leveling depression in middle of #10 yellow tee box

### **New Business**

Status of recently completed aerification

Conduct quarterly course inspection

Mats for driving range estimated delivery date

Dead/diseased putting green area repair